

HAYLE TOWN COUNCIL

FULL COUNCIL MEETING

THURSDAY 2 DECEMBER 2021

Minutes of the Full Council Meeting held at Hayle Day Care Centre on Thursday 2 December 2021 commencing at 7.15pm with a **Public Participation Session**.

PRESENT

Councillors S. Benney (Mayor), B. Capper, B. Gordon, J. Lawrenson-Reid,

J. Martin, J. Pollard, AM. Rance (Deputy Mayor) and D. Raymer

Cornwall Councillors P.Channon and L. Pascoe

Town Clerk E. Giggal Senior Support Officer M. Costello

7.15PM PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SESSION

There were no members of the public present.

7.15PM MEETING COMMENCED

107 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS (For Information Only)

The Mayor extended his thanks to the Hayle Christmas Lights Committee for their display and turn on, especially due to the inclement weather.

He also recommended that members visit Bodriggy Court, where Daniel Knowles, a former Young Person of the Year, has put up a fantastic display of Christmas Lights.

108 TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES

Apologies were received from Councillors Anton, Bennett, Coad and Johnson

109 TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATIONS

There were none.

110 TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE FULL COUNCIL MEETING 18 NOVEMBER 2021

It was resolved that the minutes of the full council meeting 18 November 2021 be taken as a true and accurate record and the Mayor signing each page before placing them in the record book.

111 TO DISCUSS MATTERS WHICH WERE RAISED DURING PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

All matters were dealt with on the night.

112 REPORTS OF OTHER COMMITTEES FOR APPROVAL

a) To receive the report from the Amenities Committee meeting 11 November 2021

It was resolved to receive the report as amended, from the Amenities Committee meeting 11 November 2021 so that actions could be carried out.

113 REPORTS FROM OTHER BODIES/WORKING PARTIES/EVENTS

Councillor Gordon reported that he had found the recent Code of Conduct training arranged by the Cornwall Association of Local Councils (CALC) amazing, especially the important subject of bias and pre-determination.

The Clerk reminded members that this training is requisite for councillors, she told them that a training log is held and anyone who has not yet undertaken this should do so as soon as possible.

Councillors Lawrenson-Reid and Pollard told the group that they had attended a RSPB discussion and tour of the SSSi's the previous week, which they had found very informative.

The Mayor told members he had informed the RSPB of the council's dismay at their lack of presence at council meetings.

He also updated members on the previous evening's Town Team meeting, which he felt had been positive and the group seemed keen to progress the ideas of a farmers' market and a repair shop.

114 STANDING AGENDA ITEMS

- a) Hayle Harbour Update
 - (i) To receive and note the report, if any

There was nothing to report.

- b) Cornwall Council Update
 - (i) To receive reports from Cornwall Councillors Channon and Pascoe

Cornwall Councillor Peter Channon read out his report (*see attached Appendix A*) which included updating members on South Quay planning issues which are now being referred to a meeting with senior planners.

He also informed members that Carnsew Pool footpath is awaiting repair and remains open with caution notices.

Finally, he described a brief on the Loggans Roundabout scheme which he had attended. He told members that the £12.9 million funding for the scheme involved only the roundabout improvements which must be completed by 2024 and the Hayle Area Growth Plan was dependent on the roundabout. He explained that this scheme had been developed using traffic

figures taken out of season, and that potential congestion would affect neighbouring areas.

Members were concerned by the proposal to remove the existing footbridge and install pedestrian access by means of traffic control across the roundabout. They were disappointed that their previous years of working with Marcus Healan had not resulted in any clear proposals.

The Deputy Mayor, who had been present at this meeting told the group that Philip Desmonde, Cornwall Council (CC) Portfolio Holder for Transport, had told Highways Officers that they would do well to listen to the views of local councillors, and that as Hayle was the gateway for West Cornwall this should be interpreted in the design for the roundabout.

It was resolved to ask for a presentation to council in a dedicated meeting with officers in person, on the Loggans Roundabout Scheme.

Cornwall Councillor Lionel Pascoe reported that the Association of Inshore Fisheries and Conservation Authorities were due to have a meeting with local fishermen and walk around North Quay to discuss application of grants, but this now had been postponed until the New Year.

115 ACCOUNTS

a) To approve the Income and Expenditure of the Council for October 2021 as listed on Appendix B

It was resolved to approve the Income and Expenditure of the Council for October 2021 as listed on Appendix B.

116 CLERK'S REPORT/CORRESPONDENCE/CONSULTATIONS/MEETINGS a) Consultation: Cornwall Council's Prosperous Cornwall https://letstalk.cornwall.gov.uk/pc2050

It was resolved that members would respond to the consultation personally.

b) To receive a progress update on the successful funding grants, Welcome Back Fund and Vitality Fund, and to agree actions, if any

The Clerk updated members on the Welcome Back Fund, which she explained comprised of 4 elements, three of which would be delivered centrally by CC with input from both herself and Vanessa Luckwell, CC Community Link Officer. She explained that they would be working on the Town Recovery Plan and revisiting the Hayle Area Plan, working with Arcadis who are experts in this field. She told them she had meetings lined up for the following week to discuss a potential events programme but that no work had been started towards the Town App.

The Clerk told councillors that there was a £7,000 budget available to spend on events/street entertainment or associated infrastructure. She explained that the council was behind schedule in the application and she urgently needed their input to come up with a programme of events to be delivered by March. This fund had been discussed at the Town Team meetings and the general opinion was to use it to host Farmers Markets. Members considered potential locations within the town and the possibility of hiring a marquee for these events. They also discussed procuring an expert in this field to help set up and arrange the markets.

It was resolved to investigate the cost of hiring a marquee.

Finally, the Clerk told members that she had a meeting with CC scheduled for Monday 6 December to discuss the next steps for applying for the Vitality Fund.

c) Meetings

02/12/2021	7.15pm	Full Council Meeting	Hayle Day Care Centre	
09/12/2021	7.30pm	Resource Committee	Assembly Room, Hayle	
			Community Centre	
15/12/2021	3.00pm	Hayle Growth Area Plan	Via Teams	
		Stakeholders Mtg – SB, AMR,		
		BG, GC and EG		
16/12/2021	4.00pm	Hayle Plaza Project Working	Via Teams	
		Party Meeting		
16/12/2021	7.15pm	Full Council Meeting	Hayle Day Care Centre	
06/01/2022	7.15pm	Full Council Meeting	Hayle Day Care Centre	

	1		\boldsymbol{c}	, ,	
The Clerk agreed	d to circulate the	list of meetings the f	ollowing day	by email.	
(Councillor Brow	wn joined the mee	eting at 8.20pm)			
The meeting clos	sed at 8.21pm.				
Approved by the	council as a true	record, at its meetin	g 16 Decembe	er 2021.	
Town Mayor			Data		